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Schedule of documents submitted with Notice of Review 

No. 12 page 1 & 2 

22/00221/PP 

Erection of dwellinghouse 

AT: 

Andrews Garage Tighnabruaich Argyll and Bute PA21 2DS 

karen raeburn 

 Anthony.Carson@argyll-
bute.gov.uk Pamela Fraser 

Dear Mr Carson 

Regarding the above site and your email below kindly forwarded to me by 
following his phone call. 

this afternoon 

�irstly, we have changed architects since deciding that we will be using another construction method 
9:1ue to practical considerations of the site and the building itself. 's firm specialises in timber kit, 

excellent but not appropriate for our building all things considered. 

Please note that in your email to you mistakenly state that the site is "redevelopment of the filling 
station in Tighnabruaich". The premises is not and has never been a "filling station". 

Also regarding "potential release of further contaminants" there have been no contaminants released 
previously as far as we are aware. 

The re-development of the smaller nissen type building involving its demolition and building of a 
residential unit has been subject of a pre-planning application to the Council. 

That smaller nissen type building has been used since the 1970s only for storage of recovery 
vehicles. Any garage operations - repair and servicing activities · took place in the larger building. 

We received the following advice from planning regarding demolition -

In relation to the demolition of the smaller Nissen building on the site, I would recommend checking for the 
�resence of asbestos and, if this is present, a suitable contractor would need to be employed for its safe 

removal. 

We carried out a walk through survey prior to purchase of both buildings with the previous owner, 
Andrew Sim, and noted within the building in question there was no asbestos present. 

We are aware of the legal obligations regarding safe practice when dealing with asbestos. There had 
been roofing material at our other site in the village at Susy's Tearoom where material containing 
asbestos was disposed of by a licenced contractor we employed - Chris Wright & Sons Ltd in Greenock. 

The smaller nissen type building construction was noted to be of corrugated iron with two brick gables 
supported by timber framing. There was a historical pit for vehicle inspection which was water/fluid 
tight which showed no sign of oil/fuel contamination with no iridescence being visible on water surface 
when filled with water. 

The corrugated sheets have been removed from the building. The dry, mostly rotten, pine framing has 
been dismantled and disposed of by burning in a controlled way over 3 days after a risk assessment 
had been carried out and when neighbours had been consulted. The burn was contained and gave off 
light grey smoke with no more smell than a log fire as expected albeit there is the most appalling smell 
in the village on a daily basis from the burning of wet logs! The brick gables have been knocked down. 
The historical pit has been infilled for safety with some of the brick rubble with still no evidence of any 
fuel iridescence. 



All material will be disposed of appropriately in due course. 

Following on inspection pits will be dug as part of the structural engineering process involved in 

advancing our planning application. 

I hope this answers your queries about on-site activity but please don't hesitate to refer to me if I can 
be of further assistance. 

Yours sincerely 

Karen Raeburn  
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No.15 

22/00221/PP 

Erection of dwellinghouse 

AT: 

Andrews Garage Tighnabruaich Argyll and Bute PA21 2DS 

-

General Correspondence - Contributor Representation from Ross MacArthur 

Contractor Ltd 03.08.2022 

7 October 2022 - date of publication on portal 

Hi Kirsty, 

We have been informed by the owners of the site at Andrews Garage that a notice has been published on the 
councils public planning portal re planning application 22/00221/PP. 

We would like to confirm our position in relation to this. 

The companies machine is currently in that area working on a job for the council and not for the owners of the Site in 
question-

We were not and are not working on this site, the companies machine has purely been parked up there because it is 
safe place to leave it, 

We'd appreciate if this can be relayed accordingly. 

-If you would like to discuss the matter further, please call Ross MacArthur directly on

Kind regards 
Jennifer 
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No.17 
22/00221/PP 

Erection of dwellinghouse 
AT: 

Andrews Garage Tighnabruaich Argyll and Bute PA21 2DS 

karen raeburn 

Dear Steven 

Mr Paul Paterson's Objection to application 22/00223/PP 

tl.e and others in the local community have long experience of how Mr Paterson operates from behind bushes with his
camera when he then raises complaints with authorities, despite many persons objecting to this behaviour directly to him. All he 
appears to achieve is a demonstration of his own biased and ill-informed opinions. 

In our case he shows that he is unable to interpret plans correctly regarding the overall height of the building. He would have us 
believe that we are building a skyscraper when in fact the proposal is within the parameters of the surrounding buildings, far from 
that "it swallows the light out"! 

Much of what Mr Paterson alleges within the body of his objection to our proposal is libellous and due to the serious allegations 
made by Mr Paterson regarding asbestos on the site we feel it necessary to respond to that directly. 

He shows total ignorance of any factual information by making the following statement 

The issue was dealt with correctly and in full consultation with the relevant departments of Argyll & Bute Council. 

We are not aware of being "challenged" nor any "disrepute" nor that we gave the Council a "closed door approach". Mr Paterson 
is either making this up or repeating gossip which has no foundation. We did not believe that we had any obligation, legally or 
otherwise, to local residents. 

-ACTS-

I. There was full consultation with Building Control and Environmental Health at Argyll & Bute Council prior to any 
demolition at Susy's Tearoom being progressed. 

2. Building Control granted a Warrant to Demolish and work was carried out during lockdown, fully compliant with Covid
restrictions applying at the time. We understand that Mr Paterson lodged a complaint on that score at the time but the Council of
course was satisfied that we were indeed acting correctly and within the law.

3. Environmental Health was fully consulted over how tq deal with suspect material on site prior to demolition commencing.

4. Chris Wright and Sons Ltd of Greenock who are licensed by the Scottish Environmental Protection Agency were contracted
to transfer and dispose of all suspected asbestos containing materials. They transported and disposed of all such material from the
site at Susy's Tearoom.

It would serve Mr Paterson well to avoid any future embarrassment by confirming facts before he decides to broadcast views 
which are without foundation in truth and which only serve to demonstrate his ignorance. 

Yours sincerely 

Karen Raeburn 


